Board of Commissioners Monthly Meeting
Monday, July 25, 2022, 4:30 PM
17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego OR via Zoom

AGENDA ITEMS

N Call to Order 4:30 PM
il Public Comment (2 Minute Limit) 4:35 PM
1l Review and Approval of Minutes 4:40 PM

e June 6, 2022 Budget Hearing
e June 6, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

v. General Manager’s Report 4:45 PM

V. Unfinished Business 4:55 PM
e Backflow Testing Policy (Tabled from June 6, 2022 Mtg)

VI. New Business 5:10 PM
e Board Policy Handhook
o Election of Board Officers, Section 2.2B
o Procedures During Board Meetings, Board
Conduct, Section 1,11B3
o Employee Discipline, Section 4.4

Vil.  Chair Report 5:25 PM

Vill.  Adjournment 5:30 PM

Upcoming Meeting
Regular Board Meeting: Monday, August 29, 2022 at 4:30 P.M.

loin Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/86204107240?pwd=THZOSDNgMOhKUnhaMHRYRTIHMGFvdz09&from=addon

Meeting |D: 862 0410 7240 Passcode: 848713
One tap mobile:
+12532158782,,862041072404,,,,*848713# US (Tacoma)
+16699006833,,862041072404#,,,,*848713# US {San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 669 900 6833 US {San Jose) +1 346248 7799 US {Houston)

+1 6694449171 US +1386347 5053 US +1 5642172000 US +1 6469313860 US +1 929 205 6099 US (New
York) +1 3017158592 US {Washington DC} +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Find your local number: https://usObweb.zoom.us/u/keHxSIxwvS







Rivergrove Water District
Board of Commissioners Budget Hearing
Monday, June 6, 2022

A Public Hearing of the Board of Commissioners was held via remote teleconference. Chair Roth presided
over the hearing and other attendees included: Commissioners Johnson, Magura, and Howell as well as
the General Manager Janine Casey. Commissioner Patterson joined the hearing in progress.

1. Call to Order: The hearing was called to order at 4:32 p.m.

2. Public Forum: No public attended or written comments received.

3. Resolution 2022-02 - Rivergrove Water District Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget and Appropriations:
The new fiscal year budget and resolution were presented and approved by a motion from Commissioner
Howell, seconded by Commissioner Magura, and passed by Commissioners Roth, Johnson, Magura, and
Howell. Commissioner Patterson attended the hearing after the motion and vote were passed resulting
in no vote.

4. Adjournment: The public hearing was adjourned at 4:39 p.m.

The next regular Board meeting will be held on Monday, June 6, 2022 at 4:35 p.m. via remote
teleconference.

James W. Johnson, Secretary Date

Christine K. Roth, Chair Date






Rivergrove Water District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 6, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held this day via remote teleconference. Chair Roth
presided over the meeting and other attendees included: Commissioners lohnson, Magura, Patterson, and
Howell as well as the General Manager.

1. Call to Order: The meeting was calied to order at 4:39 p.m.
2. Public Comment: No public attended.

3. Review and Approval of Minutes: The regular meeting minutes of May 23, 2022 were presented and
approved by a motion from Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Howell, and passed by a
unanimous vote.,

4. Wonthly District Report: See attached.
5. Unfinished Business:

a. General Manager’s Annual Performance Review: Mr. Knudson presented the General Manager’s
Annual Report. After discussion among the Board, the highest and lowest performance scores were removed.
This motion was made by Cemmissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Magura, and passed by a
unanimous vote. Further discussion ensued and.performance comments were revised, This motion was made
by Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Howell, and puossed by a unanimous vote. Mr.
Knudson will make changes to the report and forward the final rendition to Chair Roth for signatures.

b. Backflow Testing Policy: The District’s policy was discussed in pubfic comment at the regular Board
meeting held on May 23, 2022. This item remains tabled for further discussion at the July 25, 2022 meeting.

6. New Business:

a. Resolution 2022-03 — Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Water Rates, Fees, and Charges: The resolution for
increasing water rates, fees, and charges was presented and approved by a motion from Commissioner
Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Magura, and passed by a unaminous vote.

b. Resolution 2022-04 — Notice of Public Meetings: The resolution for public meetings for fiscal year
2022/2023 was presented and approved by a motion from Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner
Howell, and passed by a unanimous vote,

7. Chair Report: No report was presented.
8. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:32 p.m.

The next regular meeting will he held on Monday, July 25, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.

James W. Jehnson, Secrelary Date

Christine K. Roth, Chair Date







MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
July 2022

Water Qperations

- Capital Improvement Projects
' o Deemar Way/Tamara Ave (Construction of AC waterline replacement)
= The contractor (Icon) is finalizing equipment and supplies availability; projected
start date 9/1/2022

o Well 1 Standby Generator
= Purchase order completed for generator unit on 6/24/2022; ECD: 8/2023
» Drafting invitation to bid on concrete pad installation at Old Gate; ECD: 9/2022

o Fire Hydrant Replacement
*  Hydrant #49 (Tualamere Ave) inoperable hydrant; replacement ordered
®  Contractor hired for installation; ECD: 9/2022

- Water Management and Conservation Plan (WMCP)
o Oregon’s Water Resources Department has completed the review of the District’s plan
o We received comments on our water loss percentage and are addressing their specific
arcas of concern
* The State is requiring we perform investigations and provide a report of the
findings within 2 years on why we have a higher-than-normal water loss rate
e The standard acceptable water loss rate is less than 10%
»  Supplemental information has been requested and we are actively working to
provide in-depth historical data
o A leak detection company, Utility Services Associates, has been hired to conduct a
thorough and comprehensive survey of the entire District, ECD: 10/2022
»  Access points will include mains, hydrants, valves, service lines, service
connections, curb stops, and meters
e The District’s last survey was conducted in 8/2012 with 7 leaks pinpointed
and 13 leak type noises detected
o A publicity blitz educating our customers will start in August with articles on water
conservation published in the newsletter and on the District’s website

- Annual Meter Replacement Program
o Meter replacement started in July and is complete for FY 22/23
»  Annual goal for the District is 70 meters (20-year life cycle)
»  Total meters replaced: 80
e The majority of the meters replaced were early 1980 models; widespread
corrosion noted as well as [eaks

- Backflow Program
*  Annual backflow inspections are due to the District 9/30/2022
= District statistics are as follows:
» Total Backflow Connections: 558 (based on survey)
e Current percent tested: 29%



e Total Connections Passed: 157
e Total Connections Failed: 3
®  Customers will receive reminder for backflow testing in the August billing notice

- Production versus Consumption Report

Consumption | Unaccounted | Unaccounted Service # of
(HCF) (HCF) %, Connection | Services
Loss %
Jun 22 14,755 5,348 26% 3.87 1,381
Apr 22 13,521 2,275 14% 1.65% 1,380
Feb 22 15,632 2,422 13% 1.76% 1,380
Dec 21 17,828 2,851 13% 2.04% 1,380
Oct 21 42 686 3,494 7.5% 2.53% 1,380
Aug 21 52,094 7,884 13% 5.64% 1,379
Jun 21 31,149 8,106 21% 5.87% 1,378
Apr 21 17,841 4,223 19% 3.06% 1,378
Feb 21 21,323 15,224 6,099 289% 4.42% 1,378

Anomalies: Chlorine Analyzers 58 HCF, Meter Leaks 67 FICF, Hydrant/Blowoff Flush 180 HCF = 305

- Customer Assistance Requests & On Call Duty
o Site visit requests: 53 Emergency callouts: 0

Finance/Administrative

Fiscal Year Audit 2021/2022
o Audit completed 7/8/2022 by Mr. Russell Ries (Jarrad, Seibert, Pollard & Co.)
»  See attached Letter of Engagement dated July 6, 2022
o No discrepancies were noted; Mr. Ries will present the final report at the August meeting

1

Project Closeout for Drinking Water Source Protection Program - Septic and Private Well
Abandonment Assistance, Project # U18006
o See attached letters from Business Oregon dated June 24, 2022 and July 5, 2022

- June Billing
o Revenue charges: $127,633

- Shut-off Notices
o Notices delivered to delinquent account holders 7/13/22
= Shut-offs scheduled 8/2/22 S
* 16 accounts identified: 1.1% delinquent 'shut-off rate

- Employee Positions
o Utility I and Financial Specialist position hired

- Employee Training Completed
o Small Water System Training Course (GM)
o Vehicle Safety & Mental Health News Brief (All employees)



PURCHASE ORDER

17661 Pilkington Road

Phone: 503-635-6041 Fax: 503-699-9423 P.O. # 10002022
rewd@rivergrovewater.com DATE: JUNE 24, 2022
VENDOR  PACIFIC POWER GROUP SHIP  Rivergrove Water District
Attn: David McCallum TO 4100 Old Gate Road
6100 South 6" Way Lake Oswego, OR 97034-7235
Ridgefield WA 98642 Phone: 503-635-6041
SHIPPING METHOD TERMS REQUIRED BY/DELIVERY DATE

Eauipment and services shall be provided in
accordance with the terms and conditions of
this purchase order and the bid proposal

submitted by Pacific Power Group on May No later than 392 calendar days

12, 2022 for provisioning of Standby from signed purchase order.
Generator Equipment.

Note: A liquidated damage provision of 5%
of the value of the order will commence
392 days post award if Vendor has
demonstrated Contract Non-Performance
per Rivergrove Terms and Conditions.

Vendor responsible for shipping

ITEM # DESCRIPTION QTyY UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
1 Standby Generator Equipment 1 61,656.00 61,656.00
MTU 200 kW Diesel Engine Generator Set
2 Generator Disconnect 1 5,254.00 5,254.00
Instaltation Support and Commissioning 1 included
4 Engineering and O&M Manual Submittals 1 included
SUBTOTAL 66,819.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL 66,819.00
1. Please send two copies of invoice,
2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery method, and specifications listed above.
3. Ptease notify us immediately if you are unable to deliver as specified.
4. Send all correspondences to:

Janine Casey, General Manager, Rivergrove Water District
17661 Pilkington Road

Lake Oswego, Oregon 97035-5360

Phone: 503-635-6041 Fax: 503-699-9423

Do €
LY
b [ONR A L,.i‘,\,mz.‘-\w }) 7

L Auth;%’z_e_d by: Janine Casey, General Mgr. . Date: 6/30/22 .







. ‘Jar‘r‘ar‘d 2 SEiber‘t’ 1800 Hlankenship Rd., Suite 450
P(‘J"al“d & CO. LLC West Linn, OR 9/068-4198

b03-723-76800 503-723-5100rmx

July 6, 2022 Certified Public Accountants

To Board of Directors

Rivergrove Water District
Clackamas County, Oregon

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Rivergrove Water District for the
year ended June 30, 2022. We will audit the financiai statements of the business-type activities, including the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of Rivergrove
Water District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022,

We have alsc been engaged to report on supplementary information that accompanies Rivergrove Water District's
financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in
our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinicn on it in relation te the financial
statements as a whole in a report combined with our auditor's report on the financial statements:

1) Combining schedules.
2) Budgetary comparison schedules.

The following other information accompanying the financial statements wiill not be subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in cur audit of the financial statements, and our auditor's report wiil not provide an opinian or
any assurance onh that other information.

1) Management discussion and analysis,
Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented,
in alt material respects, in conformity with modified cash basis accounting and to report on the fairness of the
stupplementary informaticn referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial
statements as a whole,

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of
America, and will include tests of accounting records, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to
express such opinions. Our reports will be addressed to the Board of Directors of Rivergrove Water District. We
cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify ous opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or cther-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are
other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete
the zudit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports
or we may withdraw from this engagement.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment abaut the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also inciudes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, {2) fraudulent financial
reporting, (3} misappropriation of assets, or {4) violations of laws or governmenta! regulations that are attributable
to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an unavoidable risk exists that some material
misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned
and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In addition, an audit is not designed
to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental reguiations that do not have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements or on major programs. However, we will inform the appropriate level of



management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to
our attention. We will also inform the appropriate leve! 6f management of any violations of laws or governmental
regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the
period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your attcrneys as part of the engagement, and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal awards; federal
award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities
required by generally accepted auditing standards. '

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of materiai misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures, Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed,

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal confrol related matiers that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Rivergrove Water District's compliance with provisions of applicabie laws, regulations,
contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those procedures will not be to
provide an opinion on overall compiiance and we will not express such an opinion. ’

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, and related notes of Rivergrove Water District in conformity
with financial statements prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting based on information provided by you.
We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited
to the financial statements, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment,
reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be constried as assuming
management responsibilities,

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsibie for (1) designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstaternent,
whether due to fraud ar error, including internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring
ongoing activities o help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations;
{3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with
compliance requirements; and (4} ensuring that management and financial information is reiiable and properly
reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and
application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, and all
accompanying information in conformity with financial statements prepared on the modified cash basis of
accounting; and for compliance with appiicable laws and regulations {including federai statutes) and the provisions
of contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also include identifying
significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the
accuracy and cornpleteness of that information.



Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are aiso responsible for providing us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, inctuding identification of all related parties. and all related-party relationships and transactions, (2)
' access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed, (3)
additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons
within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individuatly and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
- or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulaters, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for
taking timely and appropriate steps fo remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements that we report.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been engaged
to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on
the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the
supplementary information that inciudes our report thereon. Your responsibifities include acknowledging to us in the
written representation fetter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including its
form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting; (3) the methods of
- measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the
- reasons for such changes), and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the measurement or presentation of the supptementary information,

You agree to assume all management respensibilities relating to the financial statements, and reiated notes, and
any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and
related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you
agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with
suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and. results of those services; and accept

responsibility for them.,
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We will provide copies of our reports to the District; however, management is responsible for distribution of the
reports and the financial statements. Uniess restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential
information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public ingpection,

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Jarrard, Seibert, Pollard and Co., LLC and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to resolve audit findings, or to
carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Jarrard, Seibert, Pollard & Co., LLC personnei. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties
may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or Information contained therein to others, including other
governmental agencies.

We expect to begén our audit in approximately July, 2022 and to issue our reports no later than September, 2022.

- Russell T. Ries is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.



Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report repreduction,
word processing, postage, travel, coples, telephone, efc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, including
expenses, will not exceed $6,310. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility invelved
and the experience level of the persennel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each
month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be
suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid
in full. if we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed
‘upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our repori{s). You will be obligated to
compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for ali out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination.
The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnet and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances wilt not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it
with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service fo Rivergrove Water District and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. [f you agree
with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

-

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Rivergrove Water District

Managem t signature:

Title: / )

Jatiine Casey Generql Manoqer
Date:
7113122

Governance signature: < /qu e / ﬁg{
Title: Christing k. Roth, Chair
Date: 7113192




July 5, 2022

Christine Roth, Chair
Rivergrove Water District
17661 Pilkington Rd.

Lake Oswego, OR 97035

RE: Project Closeout for Drinking Water Source Protection Program, Septic and Private
Well Abandonment Assistance, Project Number U18006

Dear Ms. Roth: .

We have determined that the terms and conditions related to project completion have been
met.

OBDD consents to waive the contract condition requiring submittal of a final project
completion report as noted in Section 6.C.(5) of the contract.

This letter signifies that the project has been formally closed. We are pleased to have been
a part of your project, which has been successful in strengthening the local economy.

Should you have any questions or need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
your Regional Project Manager, Matthew Mattia, at 503-856-2306.

Sincerely,

Melisa Drugge, Regional Development Manager
Business Oregon

c: Janine Casey, Rivergrove Water District General Manager
Colin Sears, Regional Development Officer
Tom Pattee, OHA
Julie Harvey, DEQ
Casey Lyon, OHA






June 24, 2022

Christine Roth, Chair
Rivergrove Water District
17661 Pilkington Rd.

Lake Oswego, OR 97035

RE: Monitoring for Drinking Water Source Protection Fund, Septic and Private Well
Abandonment Assistance, Project Number U18006

Dear Ms. Roth:
I conducted a review of legal, financial, and other documents related to the project.

The review indicates that program funds expended on the project were administered in
compliance with the contract.

We would like to thank your staff for providing assistance during the review. If you have
any questions, please contact me at 503-856-2306.

Sincerely,
%M%.K

Matthew Mattia, Regional Project Manager
Business Oregon

C: Janine Casey, Rivergrove Water District General Manager
Colin Sears, Regional Development Officer






Monthly Reconciliation Summary June 2022

Reviewed & Approved by Commissioners
Board Meeting: july 25, 2022

sPake . Bal alan

6/30/2021 $184,844.97 $4,455.54

1085 6/30/2021 $52,191.90 $52,286.91 $52,286.91 $0.00
11086 5/30/2021| | $418,213.07| | $418,539.28|! $418,539.28 $0.00
1107 6/30/2021| | $889,964.63| | $965,667.85|| $965,667.85 $0.00
1108 6/30/2021 $31,711.82 $31,736.56 $31,736.56 $0.00
1109 6/30/2021 $25,871.58 $25,891.76 $25,891.76 $0.00
1110 6/30/2021] | $245,030.84: | $245,221.96{ | $245,221.96 $0.00

Checks issued this period 9604 - 9630 from Banner Banik Act 1015

Checks voided this period: None







11:32 AM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

07/06/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2022
Jun 30, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1015 - Checking - Banner Bank 180,389.43
1085 - Water Deposit-Banner Bank 52,286.91
1100 - LGIP
1101 + Restricted
11086 + System Development Account 418,539.28
1107 - Capital Improvement Account 965,667.85
1108 + Unemployment Account 31,736.56
11089 - Truck & Equipment Account 25,891.76
Total 1101 ' Resfricted 1,441,835.45
1110 - Non-Restricted 245,221,96
Total 1100 - LGIP 1,687,057.41
Total Checking/Savings 1,819,733.75
Total Current Assets 1,819,733.75
TOTAL ASSETS 1,919,733.75
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
32000 - All Fund Balances 1,558,114.41
Net [ncome 361,619.34
Total Equity 1,919,733.75
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,819,733.75

Page 1






1 :1aqumy] 388y Argmiumg Jupsed Yv WY ¥$-1T-80 TZ0T/90/L0
TENOYD) oY parddy nseda(f-X THINOW-TIE
TLE 0F 676 0¢- SIRARd 1810 L
TE63T°66 0009 S[e10%,
00°09E- IVLINSAISTI- QRIS TV M
ZE 67966 1L 0¥ €85T0¢" SEOL
7 01281~ NOLLVOTIY VOH-MELY M
€ LTI AIMOHLNY OITANd-UEIV A
I £8°8LE TYIDUTNNOD-MELV M
$of SL¥06 R TVILNAQISTE- 3LV
munoy Hnouy WA - X THINOW-TH
FO'E0LLTL 63€°1 00°6TL°L] TTEEL'SS 786068 S2IBYD) T8I0 Lygs
TL8ET DL POEOLLET 63¢°] 00°6TL LT TTEGLSS 78'606°89 S[BI0L
18'101 1 00°E 9T0I €516 HOMNHD-IALY M
$E05T z 09°pE 8791 LOPET SOV YD LINAY-JaLvM
£0°T99 6 00701 0T VE €3°L79 NOLLVOTIE] VOH-EALY M
9UTITT s 00°8h7 ¥r08T ¥L0E6 AITIOHLNY OITaNd-g91vm
LTL58 £ 00661 857089 6S9LT TYIOUTANOD- YAV
05°0T8%71 69€°T D0°SETLT 9 LLY°LE 0 676799 TYILNAQISTE- 9T IV M
TEI0T. anoy 9BES[) 29BIA0 WAL 3BIeY ) X THLNON-19
0¢ 00°0 18595 WeSNHY 10 Lk
R0°CECTT b 000 0005~ STEI0.L
3 00°0%- IVILNIAISTEARUsd IV M
89°565°C 9T 000 187505~ S[BI0L
o7 18°505- TYILNSAISTE-WaLY M
TOR0 Yy ages) jamoury ISP - X TR NOR-IE
mww‘HOHn.m Q.—uﬁo.mnm
muﬁmmmmﬁ

TZ0T/65/90 WANOIYY  ZZOTAYL/90 wWOA]

ATRWIINS S[(BAIIINY SIUNONV

IOTHLSIA LY A TAOUDWHATA

HONVIVI NEJO



[ Lo uIRN 388 J AIBWOMNG ouSod Y WY pp T80 Z202/90/L0

ZE6ER'R6 souBiBy SWSO[)

L 00708 DoAY 18085 (20 e

TE656°86 L R S[¥10],

L 00°0Se- TYLLNEJISTIJdLV M



¥ 10 | abed

981 L000-688-04-84/8 10V £/ 2/9-ZT/ETIS @0lMag ALuoly

£17/85'15T  THERS- F1EVYD LSYDINGD HOY  220Z/¥1/90 peiie)
G6°0LL'EST 09'991'Z- 2T LI9-TTIBELS 10IAEd loiked  2Z/L/9Hd  ZE0T/vL/e0 {BUINO[ [BIBUBY
GLAEE'PST  GES0R'E- ZZ/LL/9-Ez/6e/s Ioiked folfed  Za/LL9Md  ZEDZvLie0 [BUINOP [B/AUSD)
OL'EFl'8GZ  L0°ZGE- TEiLLIG-ZEIBEIS - 0Mkeg dwiog paliaE(] nolhed  ZZ/LLBYd  Z20ZALISO [BUINOL BJBUBD
LV GBE'BSZ BESLFL- 2L LIS TTI6TIS - [l01Aed W] palia noifed  ZE/LL/9Wd  ZZ0TMrLR0 [BUINCT [BlaUBL)
65018652 2909 10¥ L.20ZTOE 8010AU| 2271 1/G-ZE/BT/S IIDJARd XIHTAV HOY  ZZ0Z/+1/80 PieE )
LLLIG'BST BEYEL usodag usodeq ZZOEALI90 usodag
6G'OLL'B5Z B0V - 8507225100 S2I0AU[ ZE/LE/L-Z2/LIL WnlWsld yyeaH AJYIUoN NYId HETYEH NOLLYGNNOH H3SiwH HOY  ZZ0e/+HE0 P
I9'BET00T LBSLE ysodaq ysodeq ZZ0T/E 190 ysodaq
0/°26'85¢  9¥'99 usodaq isodeq Z20Z/eL/90 usodag
T IGE'EGT  LGTRE- BOFPBELL06E SOIOAY]  ZE/LALE/Z/S S0IMag AIIUCHN SSFTHHIM NOZEFA HOY  220zZ/2L/90 EeLlite)
LE'6EZ' 082 0TTS6- TEEOL 9oioAUl  Zz0z sunp sBuipesy Js1aly 0T 'SHIAYIHA LN HOY  2E0Z/e/90 petlle)
L0°26LL9Z ¥ ysodaq usedag ZZOZIEI/S0 usodaqy
18980192 00°CY ysodaq usedeq ZEOZ/0L/80 ysodag
250192 8LT6L ysodsq usodag TZOE/0L/B0 ysodag
6029808 0008 ysodag ¥sodsQ ZZOZI80/90 ysodeg
6078’09z  0ZOL ysodeq ysodeg TZOT/80/90 Isodag
5808909 LG }ET usodaq usodaq ZZ0Z/30/90 usedeqg
8EBPP0SE  00°LE usodaq psodaQ ZZOZIS0/90 ysodsg
BEZIY0OE 0070 punjsy Jaulosngy punjed J2wcsng of  zz0DE/EM/90 [BLINOL [BIBUSD)
8L7Z9Y'002  00°0S usodaq usedag ZTOT/S0/90 usodeQ
gegIv'0oT L6BI8'T- S|yl OAUl  ZTZ/S-CE/FO/G S99 DLIPs(T Aoy 394 HOY  Z20Z/80/90 - ¥eyD
BT LET'EYE  G0'88S- /BOROSELY S0I0AU|  2Z/9T/9-ZT/92/4G 994 sanegnede] Auuon JONYNIE INFNLINDS NG '8N HOV  Z20Z/80/90 b eIy
PLHL6'E9T 264G usedag ysodeg Z20Z/90/80 ysodsq
Z9198'59Z  8gEE”l- TTICIS-ETIBTIS lI0Ihed foifeq ZZ/E/9 Wd  TZ0Z/E0/80 [BUINO[ [BIRUSD
05'S69'cez  GTELL- LOCOO0TZOE ODI0AU]  ZZ/E/G-22Z/BE/S (I01ABd XIHOAYd HOY  Z20Z/2D/30 yoays
G/0Mg'CYE 95786 Isodag uscdaq Z20ziZ0i80 ysodag
BLEZLL'GOT  TTBETL usodag ysodeg ZT0T/T0/80 ysodeg
IBTLLVEE OV PL- T/ TEILG  I01RNN 80BUNS Pyl dol IiIH 0Lesl SIOIAEAS INIWNOHIANT dILYM MOV Z202/20/90 ERET
L0°/81'%8T 00°SE- 981.2/5ZL000 ®2ionL]  ZZOZ ABlpl 294 80lMag AUUSy suonnIog WaLARL QONYA HOY  220Z/20/90 HoRUD
L0ZSEYOZ BBOLE- £JL7EE BDI0AL] ZZOT AR WNiWRld yjeeH Auuoly 014 HOV  2202/20/90 RS
90°€95' oY BESOY ysedaQ usodag ZZ0Z/10/90 usodaq
L[97I60'¥9T  BELOE ysodaq ysodag ZZ0z/1.0/90 usodag
6£96.'29Z
souejey junouny owsBp SweN wnp ayeq adA]

2Z0Z Bunr og-L

Jo1s16:  yoeyo
- 1ORLSIA "3 LYM JAQHDHIAIE

1SBg |ENIDY
22/90/L0
WveL:g



¢ Jo 7 abeg

LOPZL'98L
£6'750'Y9L
£6'FEY'E9L
LEY66'TOL
00Z8'291
ZZ'9z5'zel
S8°098'191
P& 0L2'29L
¥5'0Zr'zel
PIOFE' 9L
05°022'591
£ OLE'SOL
¥ 9LV LG
£6'218°291
S5GPS'E0L
GZ L1669
GTGLEOLL
GZTGeL AL
GZ085° 141
ST TOYLLL
GZLGL VAL
LZBET'TLL
ELE0T VAL
LTS
£LZBE'ELL
L0°080°ELE
L0°080'8YE
RYL68°LFE
Z8TEL'8YT
g9z ez
§e'9.0'8%T
00°L20'8%T
07'886'8¥C
OV EEZ'6¥C
8108L'152

806LLT
007008
95°0sY
EE¥.LE
AT
£8°689
69°60%
Q008"
000252
96'612-
£6°G6-
0o0ale-
0G"LE88-
29'ees-
04798 L-
00'¥0E-
00"056-
00'sTY
on'Es-
00'56-
zZ0Z8r
#5920}
0008
00°0EZ"e-
99'Z8E
00°000'G.-
BGZEL
Fesee-
oF'g
00°0%
SE6Y

O 196"
0o'sve-
9.°9Z6't-
L6592y

LS0gE S3loAl]

ysedadg
nsedaq
nscdaq
usadag
usedaq
usodsq)

221819 1digasy Jodag) WM sajjddng |essusn
TC0Z-OMDY SA0AU]  €EOZ/CZOT 1B A [BOSI] 10 san(] [enuuy/

£/008 8210AY| ZZ Jdy seoneg Buussubug
Ligzye #py  Bugeay 1@bpng Jo 2o0oN

6110 200AU]  SYEH J0UIsIq

ZEESCYL S2(CAL]  0E AD 9SBU2INJ SSIa

ardinpy S010AL] 318007
OFL 8o0al] welbold YavDs
zZZoz Ainp seniun % el

/6016 ooioal;  uenebnssaul-se0insg [BUCISSS0:d HH
984 JBIUOS ZZ BUNT {OH() PIoosY 40 Jojeisd
LOYEL L SOI0AU|  ZZ0Z UBME) SSOAISS [ElSUSD)

8861565, datoAu] Bunse) |suucsiag
G0RB6 D2I0AH|  WIBISAS WIEB]Y - [[B0) S01MSS

NI-G0¥8F00 20[0AU}  10]EIBUSD) SULOUTG | JIB9AA

Hsodar]

puniey Jawosns

006 LI SOloAUL €2/1E/8-2Z/1E/8 Hoddng [Baluyos ] g JUIEW [BnUY

uscdag

000°6L$ UonEo0)y 185png ZZ/LZA- - 1ajsues | spund

usodaq

afleyn aonlaeg

1sodaq

PUNDY JOLLDISND

nsodaq

£gLigl eowoal; B ZZog sunr
9LLE] SO0AU[ JSNBISMBN ZZ0T aunr

ze/lis-ee/any sebiieyn Alyuop - Aeses 0599 1oV
'SOEYZOZ0S B210AL]  g202/EL//~2e0Tir /e somes ssidoD Ayuoly

usodaQ

usadan

usodagy

usodady

usodsg

usodag

Aasen suer

TMYdD

au] ‘Bupssubug ZHY

dnolsy Bipsiy uidwed

HU AARID

ON! OIHI0Vd TvdINID

077 'ONLLVYOOT ALNLLN 2LYAMA
0711 "MN sussisig joued
AHICOIAED SYINOH L

SUIMENY UM

NAYO

d7T7 ‘uoisny 3|qen

SEILNID TvOIa3N YELINIONOD
ONI MN SINTLSAS NYIGHVYND
ONISADIAYES DINL

usodaq

pUney JBwoisng

ONI'SNOLLATOS ALITILN TYINANILNOD
usodaq

I8sUBL] Spund

usodsg

afieyn aonag

usodeq

PUNJaY JoWolshs

usodsg

Buoinosing ssaooid ssauisng ydjuoow
Bupimnosing $sa004d ssouisng 4Buooy
{QUVOHALSYING sueg Jsuueg

DN NOILVINCLNY 331440 21410vd

ZZ0z sunf ge-1
1aysiBay Moeyn

T owm oEwm d 9 gy W RA O A A AR L SR Dot IMD R IN T

6196
8196
2196
gLo6
4196
7196
£196
2196
1196
0196
5096
8096
£0s6
9086
0S8

ol

Y086

HOY
HOV
HOY
HOV

€c02/1e/90
[AAVAI ALY
ZT0Z/12/90
€20/ ie/80
[AANARTAE]Y;
[HAAIRA iy
Ze0z/Lz/an
<Z0g/ierso
20T/ 1250
TAATARNALS
CEOZ/LES0
2¢0¢e/1¢/90
Z220¢/12/90
£20¢/12/20
€20¢/12/90
[EAVARRAL=
<Z0e/+2/a0
<20Z/ 12190
ZC0E/VE/B0
Ze0e/1e/90
€c02/12/90
ZE0Z/LLI90
ZZ0Z/LLI90
2202fL1/90
2202rLL/e0
€T0Z/BL/e0
¢z0Z/91/80
€e0g/sL/80
cc0e/5 /80
[AAVA ST
€COg/SLE0
Z20e/¥7 L/90
ZZ0T/YLI90
2Z0eF /a0
ZTOT/vL/90

nsodaq
usodsQ
usodsg
usodacz
usodeg
ysodeq
MoBYD
HIBYD
$8YD
HBYD
d8yn
28U
Ho8UD
A28y
A22UYD
28U
%384
9840
Jo8UD
A3BYG
A8Y3
1sodaq
[ELUNO[ |BIBUBD)
AU
usedaqg
IsiSuBly
usodag
AEUD
nsodsg
[BUWINO[ [BieUan)
lsodag
}o8UD
A284D
Ao8UD
Leitte)

SISEg [BNISOY
ZZIBOIL0



t 10 £ abed

0v'€96'6.L1
rAN AN
¥9°Zee's8l
£y /ba'ael
L8Z9T 06
ZL'eee'os!l
ZrLZe'o8l
Z¥1LE°e8L
LO'L9E'G8]
LOTL06'¥EL
yEOCLY8L
FE0G0P8L
z9'898'c81
ZL'50g'e8)
YO POEERL
167L89'E8L
16'906'c8L
L7 OEE'BLL
12080°6LL
1€°10Z'08L
L8'78Y'Z81
15'696°c8)
ZL'8zo'e8l
£9°1£9'281
YO ¥rS'6.L1
FOPEF'BLL
0L ELL6LL
04°8E¥'Z8L
£1250'8/)
£LZL0'8LL
CL296°LLL
97 066041
L0598'8L)
97 €ee'BLL
LoezZe'eLt

A Ao
e6'50Z'5-
6L 1LG
geGLY L
FEED-

0L P00
00°05-
LWF00'L
00’88t
£9°008
000%
25°1.8¢
0L'E9L
g0l
AgLlEr
0052z
704G
01852
on'Lel' L
04 LL2'E
coger'L-
G10¥%E
61 L6L
§5'28Z°¢
00°0s
$£708E
oo'sze'e-
15848y
0o0s
00705
i8'Lig'
GLTLT'T
G2 09Y-
G4 867"
00°'8v9EL

ZZ/GTITTTTIIG ~ 101KB

TTIGTISTTITLIG - losked

ZZISTISTTIENG - 10iked dwod pauseQ
TTICTIGTEZLIG - |0IABL SWOD pRIRR]
108Z80TE0T S210AU]  ZZ/8T/9-CE/CL/B j1o4fed
usodaq

ysodsq Jewoisny

usodsQ

usodagy

1sedaq

pUnEY JBWOISND

usodaq

nsodag

usodag

ZRISTI9TeiveiG seBieyD [and AJULIoH
aidiniy aotoaU]

59613918 2010AU|
§9}B007
usodaq
usodag]
ZE0TIL0-ZT0T/L0 Bsealol] JUay

GOBELL S0l0AL]  ZZ0Z IUdY PiROg-580IMeS [RISLAD
G966 L S010AU]  OSBET-SS0IASS [BIBUBE)
Ksodag

usadaq

usodag

puniay 1BWoIsnD
ysodar]

UONENEBAT IND '8 SUONEB|SY pieog

usodag

pUNSY JBWI01SNY

puniay Jslloisng

usodag

#Eag B010AU| SAY BIRWEL 3 ABAA JBLISSQ JID SBVNBT 1oaloid
EvEOQ SolOAUL  ZZ KBYY S0JRISUSD | [19AA - 108i0d

74008 S0I0AL] ZZ ABW s801A9S Buyssulbug

nsodag

11cJked

fjoifed

oked

110JAE

XEHOAV

Hsodag

usodary 18WoOISND
ysodag

ysodag

usodag

PUNSE 190N
usodagy

usodaQg

usedag

SHOINGTS TuvD ODvXIL ANV NOYAIHD
ST ONILLYDCT AL 3LVANd
usedog

usodaq

FHODHIHD SVINOHL
4711 "uoIsny 2|qed
dT1 'uDisni 8[qed
psodaq

nsodaq

usodag

puay JaWoIsny
ysodag

UoIBIN0SSY S10MISI (2Ioads
usodaQ

puniay JaWwoisny
punay JIBWoISng
usodaq

-oup 'BuiesuiBud TS
ou| ‘Bunssuibug zHH
‘ou) ‘BupssuBug zHy
usodsQ

Zgog sung o¢-L
Ja1s1b josyn

1OHLSIA W3 Ly SAOT DAY

€¢iSeie dd
€2/5¢/9 ¥d
a9 Hd
ceiLi/g Hd

HOY

of

HOVY
L2986

9296
G2oB
pracls)

ol

2296

fasls
L2986
0296

¢20e/22/80
€202/82/90
ZZ0Z/82/80
€20¢/3¢/90
(AL TAEY
ZE0e/8e/80
220z/8g/a0
¢¢0¢2/42/80
[EAVATRAR N
(LA FAPRAI)
2202/LZS0
[HATSFRAL
[HATATRALY
¢z0e/ieien
¢e0e/L2/90
CZOTITIB0
Z2202/ye/e0
€20e/ve/g0
¢20e/ee/e0
220e/eT/an
(A AL
£¢0Z/EE/30
2c0z/Te/|0
[AAVATAAEN]
ZZ0L/CE/E0
ZZOE/Ee/90
220T/12/80
220&/12/90
2e02/1Z/a0
¢e0e/ 120
[AASTARTALElY
Z2c0Z/1.2/90
[AAVAIRALl
FadsrAgwaticy
220e/12/90

[BUINOP [BIBUDS
[BLINOS [Bi8USD)
[EWIRO [BIBUSD)
[BUnof [RisU9D
#o9UD

ysodadg

[BUINOL [BI3USS)
usoda(

ysodag

usodaq

IELINCT [EJSUSD)
nsodsQq

ysodag
usodaq

H03YD

doUD

ﬂwoama

ysodag

peiei=llte!

¥oaUd

#o8UD

ysodsg

ysoda(

uscdag

[BUIROT [BISUSD
usodaq]

Foaud

usodag

|[BLUNG [240US5)
[BUINOL [BlaUSE)
usodsQ

HIBYD

Mo8YD

H02YD

usodaq

siseq |ENIDOY

TT/90/L0
NV €18



¥ 1o & abed

£4'6RE°08L 96°90¥'c8-
EV68E°081 96°30¥ €8~
£V 68E°08] 43154
BZ0LB'BLL L6'EEL
8E'9E8'BLL oo<ZL-
RE'8YRBLL 20'8¢e-

9y’ 988'641 00°GES L~
grizyiiel FATAtT g
¥9°895°081 ¥S 0L
01°86L°081 04728

SL/EF 9310AU|

HsodegQy

usodeg

TCYTITTiLTiG P94 UONBARDY HOV

pUNjEy Jawoisng

Bunss 1addogypesT] B D /1 102-3 ‘WliclioD
usodeg

usodag

nsodag

nsodag

usodaq

ONI 'SNOILNT0S ALITIILA TYLININILNOD
pUniay JBWoISnD

SU[ "SSUOIEIOQET [EOARUY LX)V

usodac]

usodag

nsedag

2¢0g sunr pg-L
Joysibey yoeyn

0ege
6288
8296

£202/0L/90
2202eR0
€¢02/0E/a0
Z2e02/0g/90
Z202/0g/90
€c0e/82/90
¢202/62/30
<20e/8¢/90

usodag
usodaq
§M2843D
Ho8yD
208UD
nseodag
usodag]
Hsodag

SISBY [eruoy
2280420



9:62 AM
07/22/22

Cash Basis

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

July 2021 through June 2022

;dinary Income/Expense

{ncome

4000 - Income

4005 - Water Sales & Charges

4010 - Water Deposit Fee

4015 - New Service Fee

4020 - Installation Fee

4024 - Pre-Application Meeting Fee

4026 - Development Security Deposit

4030 + Delinguent & Restoration Fee

4035 - 8DC Chgs-SDC Restricted Cl Fund

4039 - SDWL Loan #2 (Cl) Cl Fund

4056 - Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
405638 - Banner - Water Dep Inferest Ear
4059 - LGIP - Non Restrict Int Earn
4064 - SDC Interest-1.GIP Ct Fund
4085 - Cl Interest -LGIP €l Fund
4066 - LGIP-Int Earn Unemployment Fund
4067 - LGIP-Int Earn Truck&Equip Fund

Total 4056 - Bank Interest/LLGIP interest

4070 - Legal Review-Development Issues

4071 - Lease Income

4090 - Miscellaneous Income

Total 4000 - Income

Total Income

Gross Revenue

Expense

5000 - Personnel Services
5001 - Compensation
5020 + Administrative Wages
5040 - Operator Wages
8090 - Deferred Compensation
Total 5001 - Compensation
5100 - Payroll Tax Expense
5110 + Unemployment Costs
5200 - Payroll Benefits
5210 - Workers' Compensation
5220 - Health Benefits
5240 - Wellness Benefit
Total 5200 - Payroll Benefits
Total 6000 - Personnel Services
6000 - Material Services
6001 - Administration/Billing/Overhead
6005 - Property/Liability Insurance

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

Jul'21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
866,403.01 846,000.00 20,403.01 102.16%
5,756.86 7,500.00 -1,743.14 76.76%
200.00 400.00 -200.00 50.0%
2,200.00 4,000.00 ~1,800.00 55.0%
0.0C 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
10,870.00 10,0600.00 97C.00 108.7%
50,018.00 48,000.00 2,018.00 104.2%
346,742.00 100,000.00 246,742.00 346.74%
350.74 1,000.00 -649.26 35.07%
1,412.83 2,000.00 -587.07 70.65%
2,405.18 3,600.00 -1,194.82 66.81%
4,433.22 3,600.0C 833.22 123.15%
174.26 250.G0 ~75.74 69.7%
134.53 160.00 -25.47 84.08%
8,910.86 10,610.00 -1,698.14 83.99%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

0.00 120.00 ~120.00 0.0%
11,863.82 5,000.00 6,863.82 237.28%
1,403,064.55 1,143,630.00 255,434.55 122.65%
1,403,064.55 1,143,630.00 259,434,55 122.68%
1,403,064.55 1,143,630.00 259,434.55 122.69%
97,462.98 142,000.00 -44,537.02 68.64%
101,762.61 128,0C0.00 -26,237.39 79.5%
22,281.09 33,000.00 -10,718.91 67.52%
221,506.68 303,000.00 -81,493.32 73.11%
18,591.13 35,000.00 -16,408.87 53.12%
0.00 28,406.00 -28,406.00 0.0%

234.43 3,500.00 -3,265,57 6.7%
26,038.03 55,000.00 -28,961.97 47.34%
0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
26,272.46 59,100.00 -32,827.54 44.45%
266,370.27 425,506.00 -159,135.73 62.6%
23,306.62 19,000.00 4,308.62 122.67%

Page 1 of 4



9:52 AM
07122122
Cash Basis

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through June 2022

6006 + Furn 8 Office Equipment - Admin
6007 - Bank Service Charges
8008 - Banner - Check Bank Charges
6010 - Vanco Service Charges
6013 - LGIP-C] Ser Chg-Cl Fund
Total 6067 - Bank Service Charges
8018 - Meeting/Food Expense
6018 « Office Supplies, Equip, Repair
6020 - Postage & Shipping
6025 - Printing & Duplicating
6030 - Publications & Elections
6035 : Rent
6040 - Janitorial
6045 - Telephone - Admin
6050 - Mileage Expenses
6060 - Continued Education
6065 - Dues & Subscriptions
6070 « Fees, License, & Permits
6075 - Water Deposit Refunds
6076 ' Unclaimed Property
6080 - Water Sales Overpay
6090 - Meter Reading
8095 - Utilities/Office
6096 - Development Review Deposit Ref
6099 - Contracted Services - Admin
6099-0 - Billing
6099-1 - Copier IT
6099-2 « Personnel
6099-3 - Website
Total 6099 - Contracted Services - Admin
Total 6001 + Administration/Billing/Overhead
6101 - Operation & Maintenance
6100 - General Repair & Maintenance
6105 - Utilities
6110 - Smalf Tools & Equipment
6120 - Water Testing
6125 - Truck Maintenance
6130 - Gas & Qil
6136 - Telemetry/Scada
6155 - Chemicals
6160 - Confracted Services-Operations
6165 + PPE/Safety Equipment
6170 - Mobile Radio Phonef/Pager Operat
6185 - Operations -Computer/Equipment

Jul 21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
.00 2,000.00 -2,000.60 0.0%
2,022.72 1,999.00 23.72 101.19%
836.00 1,000.00 ~164.00 83.6%
0.55 1.00 -0.45 55.0%
2,859.27 3,000.00 -140.73 95.31%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
1,854.15 3,000.00 ~1,145.85 61.81%
249,39 2,000.00 -1,750.61 12.47%
714.42 3,000.00 -2,285.58 23.81%
3,471.02 2,500.00 971.02 136.84%
15,027.00 14,400.00 627.00 104.35%
0.0 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
11,642.97 13,000.00 ~1,457.03 88.79%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
1,471.00 5,000.00 -3,529.00 29.42%
5,359,558 6,000.00 -640.45 89.33%
5,685.70 5,000.00 685.70 111.71%
5,808.80 7,500.00 -1,691.20 77.45%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
1,234 .54 2,000.00 -765.46 61.73%
5,713.89 6,000.00 -286.11 95.23%
2,266.47 2,500.00 -233.63 90.66%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
8,956.54 8,000.00 956,54 111.96%
13,150.32 18,000.00 -4,849.68 73.06%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
1,200.00 1,500.06 -300.00 80.0%
23,306.86 32,500.00 -9,193.14 71.71%
109,771.65 142,100.00 -32,328.35 77.25%
30,013.51 40,000.00 -9,986 .48 75.03%
36,219.27 38,000.00 -1,780.73 95.31%
869.68 2,500.00 -1,630.32 34.79%
3,165.00 4,500.06¢ -1,335.00 70.33%
2,5655.63 3,000.00 -444 37 85.19%
2,771.29 3,500.00 -728.71 79.18%
3,059.27 10,000.00 -6,940.73 30.558%
3,023.77 5,000.00 -1,976.23 60.48%
24,049.43 18,000.00 6,049.43 133.61%
1,484.62 2,000.00 -515.38 74,23%
4,420,698 6,500.00 -2,8679.31 68.01%
0.0C 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%

Page 2 of 4



9:£2 AM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

chszif";isis Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through June 2022
Jul '21 - Jun 22 Budget $§ Over Budget % of Budget
6190 - Cross Connect Program Supplies 840.47 10,000.0C -9,1568.53 8.41%
6195 - Meters 6,454.00 2,000.00 3,454.00 215.13%
Total 6101 + Operation & Maintenance 118,926.63 148,500.00 -28,673.37 80.09%
6202 - Professional Services
6208 - Auditor 8,260.G0 10,000.00 -1,740.00 82.5%
6209 - Consultants 8,253.00 2,500.00 5,753.00 330.12%
6210 - Engineering (Non-Reimbursable) 144,709.95 100,000.00 44 708.95 144.71%
6211 + Engineering (Reimbursable) 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6215 - Legal Fees {Non-Reimhursable) 20,428.50 4,000.00 16,428.50 510.71%
6216 - Legal Fees (Reimbursable) 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total 6202 - Professional Services 181,651.45 118,500.00 63,151.45 153.29%
Total 6000 - Material Services 410,349.73 408,100.0C 1,249.73 100.31%
7000 « Operating Capital Outiay
7010 - Tool/Equipt/Vehicles/Safety-CO 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
7040 - Fire Protection & Fire Flows-CO 18,814.46 35,000.00 -16,185.54 53.76%
Total 7000 - Operating Capital Outlay 18,814.46 40,000.00 -21,185.54 47.04%
8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement
8451 - Cl-Standby Power Cl Fund 0.00 89,000.00 -89,000.00 0.0%
8453 - Cl-Res.#3 Lndsid&Seis Upgr-CIF 259,872.53 75,000.00 184,872.53 346.5%
8454 - SDWL#1 Install Pmt CI-Cl Fund 13,352.00 13,352.00 0.00 100.0%
8455 - SDWL #2 Install Pmt CI-Cl Fund 0.00 413,600.00 -413,060.00 0.0%
8456 - Cl Distribution Contingencies 0.00 10,000.00 -10,600.00 0.0%
8457 - Cl Dist.Main Projects 416,30 128,000.00 -127,683.70 0.33%
8460 + SDC-Res#3 Lndsde&Seis Upg-CIF 32,207.66 413,000.00 -380,792.34 7.8%
8461 - SDC -Standby Power-Cl Fund 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%
8464 + SDWL#1 Install Pmt SDC-CIF 40,062.26 40,062.00 0.26 100.0%
8466 - SDC Project Contingencies-CIF 0.00 1,080.00 -1,080.00 0.0%
Total 8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement 345,910.75 1,191,504.00 -845,593.25 29.03%
Total Expense 1,041,445.21 2,066,110.00 -1,024,664.79 50.41%
Net Ordinary Income 361,619.34 -922,480.00 1,284,099.34 -38.2%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
2100 - Other Income
9115 - Transfer In - Capital Improve 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 100.0%
9120 - Transfer In - Unemployment 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100.0%
9125 - Transfer In - Truck & Equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 9100 - Other Ingome 283,000.00 283,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Other Income 283,000.C0 283,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Other Expense
9200 - Other Expense
9205 ' Transfer Out - Gen Operating 283.000.00 283,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 9200 - Other Expense 283,000.00 263,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Jtal Other Expense 283,000.00 283,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 3 of 4



9:52 AM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT i
07/22/22

Cash Basis Revenue & Expense Budget vs, Actual
July 2021 through June 2022

Jul'21 - Jun 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Net Income 361,619.34 -922,480.00 1,284,099.34 -39.2%

Page 4 of 4



17661 Pilkington Rd.
Lake Oswego
OR 97035

p: 503.635.6041
f: 503.699,9423

wwwL Hivergrovewaiencom

February 10, 2021

Dear Rivergrove Customer,

The District is responsible for protecting the public water supply from
contamination by preventing backflow into the water system. The State of
Oregon (OAR-333-06 1-0070) requires customers with an irrigation system have
a _backflow installed and have this device tested annually.  All installed
backflow assemblies must be tested by a state certified tester upon installation
and annually thereafter to ensure these assemblies are fully operational.

Effective March 1, 2021, customers with an irrigation system will be required
to have annual backflow tests conducted. These tests will be due to the District
no later than September 30, 2021. If test results have not been received by
September 30, these customers will be in noncompliance and subject to
interruption of water service. A list of certified testers can be found on our
website at: www.rivergrovewater.com. If your irrigation system has been
abandoned and no longer in use, Rivergrove will need to inspect your system to
ensure it is not a threat to the public water supply. Contact the office at
503.635.6041 to schedule a premise inspection.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

ﬂ h&%ﬁfwb@%

Christine K. Roth
Chair, Board of Commissioners






participating as a Board member in any discussion, debate, or vote on the issue giving
rise to the actual conflict, pursuant to Oregon Government Ethics Law. Members must
publicly declare a potential conflict of inferest prior to taking any official action on the
issue giving rise to the potential conflict and may abstain or vote on the issue when
allowed to do so by law.

2. BYLAWS OF BOARD

Section 2.1 Number of Posiﬁons and Terms

A, The Board shall consist of five members serving four (4) year terms, elected
by RGWD voters pursuant to ORS Chapters 198, 255, and 264.

B. No person, elected or appointed, shall be sworn in unless the qualifications set
forth in ORS Chapters 198, 255, and 264 are met. If an eligibility question arises, the
Board will obtain an opinion from legal counsel prior to administering the oath of
office.

C. Unless filling a vacancy, terms start officially on July 1. A new member must
qualify by taking an oath of office before assuming the duties of the position.
(Added) The Rivergrove Water District Oath of Office is as follows, “/,

, do solemnly swear, (affirm), that T will support the Constitution of the
United States, the Constitution of the State of Oregon, the laws thereof, and the
Charter and Ordinances of the Rivergrove Water District, and that Iwill
Jaithfully discharge the duties of Commissioner according to the best of my
ability”, This oath will be given to each new member-elect at the first regulaily
scheduled Board meeting following the initial date of the term of office.

D. Should a vacancy occur on the Board, that vacancy will be advertised and the
Board will select an individual from among those indicating their interest. ORS
198.320 will be followed in fulfilling this procedure.

Seetion 2.2 Officers

A The officers of the Board shall consist of:
1. Chair
2. Secretary

3. Treasurer

B. At the first meeting in July of cach year, the Board shall elect from its
members the officers for the year then begun.

14| b, ge






F, Except in the case of emergency meetings, all meetings are to be posted and
advertised as required by law. The Board from time to time may require posting or
publication of additional notices as it deems necessary to provide notice to the public.

G. The District will use the Attorney General's Public Records and Meetings
Manual as a guidance document.

Section 1.9  Agenda Preparation

A. Agenda items for Board Meeting are submitted to the Board Chair ona
monthly basis for approval. All items must be submitted no later than 8 days before
the scheduled regular meeting,.

B. The Board Chair may approve, add, or delete agenda items prior to approval
of the agenda. The Board Chair can add, edit, or delete emergency items up to the
time of the Board Meeting.

Section 1.10 Preparation for Board Meetings

A, The Water District Manager shall prepare, distribute, and post all public
notices.

B. The agenda and the public notice of the time and place of the meeting will
simultancously be distributed to the Board, and interested persons, including news
media which have requested notice. Agenda will be posted at the RGWD office, the
RGWD web page, and other locations as designated by the Board.

C. Board members will receive a Board packet electronically or in hard copy.
D. Other interested persons may request a packet in writing to the Water District

Manager. RGWD may charge for copies of the Board packet per RGWD's public
records policies if the person requesting the packet does not agree to receive it
electronically.

Section 1.11 Procedures During Board Meetings

A, Except as otherwise provided by state law, Board policy and/or Board Motion
shall guide the Board in its deliberations. Rules may be amended at any meeting by
majority vote. The order of business may be suspended at any meeting by a majority
vote of those present.

B. Public Participation

L. The Board will provide a time at each meeting for public comment
on non-agenda items. The Water District Manager will provide a
process for those wanting to make public comment. All rematks

12|Page U



C.

should be addressed to the Board as a body. Each person is allowed
a maximum of three minutes unless allocated additional time by the
Board. Time may not be yielded or allocated by one person to
another.

Meeting Conduct - Persons attending and making statements shall
do so in a courteous and professional manner, and common
respect will be maintained among all participants. The Board
Chair has inherent authority to keep order and to impose any
reasonable restrictions necessary for the efficient and orderly
conduct of the meeting, The Chair may regulate the order and
length of appearances and limit appearances to presentations of
relevant points and to Limit repetitive and redundant comment. Only
Commissioners or the Water District Manager may ask questions of a
person, staff member, or attendee making a presentation or giving
testimony. Questions from the audience to staff members or
guests will not be allowed. The Chair is authorized to stop
interruptions of Board deliberations or attempts to debate with staff,
other meeting attendees, or Commissioners. The Chair may exclude
a person from the meeting if the person is not complying with
meeting policy, causing actual disruption to the meeting, or
causing a disturbance.

Board Conduct-—Commissioners will at all times act ethically and
with integrity; comply with all laws and board Policies applicable
to public officials, including Government Ethics Law; make
decisions fairly, impartially and promptly, considering all
available information, legislation, policies, and procedures; treat
members of the public, employees, other Commissioners, and
representatives of other governmental agencies with respect,
courtesy, honor, and fairness, and contribute to a harmonious, safe
and productive work environment. (Added) Any Comumissioner
that violates these standards of Board Conduct will be subject to a
confidence vote, otherwise known as “a vote of no confidence.”

Votes will be recorded. Any member may request a vote be changed if such

request is made prior to consideration of the next order of business.

D.

Three members shall constitute a quorum. [f only a quorum is present, a

unanimous vote is required to approve a motion,

E.

F.

Members may request a roll-call vote.

Members may append to the record, at the time of voting, a statement

indicating the reason for the vote or the reason for abstaining.

G.

13|Page

Members must publicly declare an actual conflict of interest and abstain from



4. PERSONNEL

Section 4.1  Personnel

RGWD is comunitted to equal employment opportunity. It is the District Manager’s
responsibility to recruit, employ, train, transfer, promote, pay, discipline, lay off, and terminate
employees solely on the basis of individual qualifications and merit, and/or according to the
standards and policies outlined in its personnel and related policies. Decisions involving any
aspect of the employment relationship must be made without regard to an employee's race,
color, creed, religion, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin, marital status, physical or
mental handicaps that with reasonable accommodation do not prevent performance of the
essential functions of the job and work involved, or any other status or characteristic protected
under any applicable federal or state law.

Discrimination or harassment based on any of the above-listed factors is totally inconsistent
with the Board's philosophy and will not be tolerated at any time.

(Whenever the pronoun "he" is used, it is solely for editorial reasons. All positions are open to
employees of either gender.)

Section 4.2  Preparation and Modification of Personnel Policies

The Board adopted Personnel Policies and Procedures by Resolution 2019-0 on June 18, 2018.
The Board or Water District Manager may propose modifications to personnel and
employment policies in compliance with Oregon and federal law and general RGWD Board
policy applicable to personnel. All employment policies shall be approved by the Board. The
Water District Manager shall provide copies of any personnel manual or policy and
modifications to such manual or policies at such time as they are implemented by the Water
District Manager. The Board will endeavor to annually review the Personnel Policies and
Procedures.

Section 4.4  Employee Discipline
Prior to any action by the Water District Manager to reprimand, suspend, demote, place on

leave, or terminate an employee, the Water District Manager will consult with legal counsel,
and with counsel provided by the District’s insurance cartier, if any.

5. ASSET AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Section 5.1  Safeguarding Assets

The RGWD Board of Commissioners fully supports a structure of policies and procedures that
systematically provide reasonable assurance that management will achieve its basic objectives
(operations, financial reporting, and compliance). This policy includes the following five
components:

20 |P a”g e







| Board Goals and Priorities

FY 2022/2023
Item # Description

1 Remain focused, stay the course, and follow the Master Plan.
(Commissioners Roth & Johnson)

2 Fire flow improvements on Deemar Way: replace 315 LF of 4” AC pipe with 8" DI
pipe.

{Commissioner Magura)

3 Fire flow improvements on Tamara Ave: replace 350 LF of 4” AC pipe with 8" DI pipe.
(Commissioner Magura)

4 Install two new fire hydrants to increase fire protection for customers.
(Commissioners Roth & Johnson)

5 Obtain grant funding to replace critical transmission and distribution mains which
need replacement due to age, materials, and risk of failure in a seismic event:

a. Pipe replacement of 2,150 LF of 10" & 14" AC with 14” DI from Reservoir
3 to Bryant Road
h. Pipe replacement of 2,250 LF of 10" AC with 10” DI from Old Gate Road
at Bryant Road to Dawn St at Indian Creek Ave
c. Pipe replacement of 1,700 LF of 6” AC with 10” Di on Childs Road from
canal to Indian Creek Ave
(Commissioners Roth, Johnson & Magura)

6 Support staff in funding/finishing a GIS-based record system for district facilities
(T&D pipes, valves, etc.).

(Commissioner Howell)

7 Commit to actions outlined in Master Plan realizing that our budget and current rates
can only afford so many improvements. Increased awareness of our budget is also
crucial; we cannot solely rely on district manager to balance “board wants” with
financial reality of the district.

{Commissioner Howell)
8 Increased focus on Board and individual responsibilities as outlined in our bylaws.

SDAO training has been a good start, but the Board needs to focus on working as one
organization and openly communicate.
(Commissioner Howell)







